Shelagh Delaney

From: William Riley <billriley@rileyandnorcross.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Shelagh Delaney

Cc: Jack Mee

Subject: FW: THE STONEHOPRSE PROGRESS AND SCHEDULE FOR COMPLETION OF SUNDRY
ITEMS

Shelagh

A progress report that | received today is set out below. Please share it with the members of the planning board.
Bill Riley

PROGRESS and SCHEDULE:

1. Walkways
e have been laid out and excavated for paving;

e Paving schedule, September 5";

2. Handicap ramp location
e has been revised to eliminate walls in the north parking area;
¢ has been laid out and excavated for setting forms and pouring concrete; and
e Concrete work schedule, Friday, August 25 or 28,

3. Dumpster construction
e Dumpster to remain in current location;
e Walls and doors are to be removed for paving before September 5%;
¢ Walls and doors are to be reinstalled upon completion of paving;

4. Landscaping
e Plan to be revised to reflect changes in walkway and patio locations;

e Planting is to be completed after paving is completed.



